

Fall 2018: Meeting #4

Date: October 25, 2018

<http://eeriuci.weebly.com/>

EERI UCI Student Chapter eeri.uci@gmail.com

Sarah Balaian: President sbalaian@uci.edu

Irma Rivera: SDC Team Captain inazario@uci.edu

Agenda

- ❑ **Old Business**
 - ❑ Interest forms
 - ❑ P-council meeting
- ❑ **New Business**
 - ❑ EERI Student Membership
 - ❑ Funding/Sponsorships
 - ❑ Upcoming events
 - ❑ Engineering Food Fair
 - ❑ Seismic Design Competition
 - ❑ New Rules
 - ❑ Structural
 - ❑ Construction
 - ❑ Architecture
 - ❑ Team Polos
 - ❑ UROP
 - ❑ New Positions

Old Business

- ❑ Interest Forms
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdeEzwi2Ofpgog8st_ifGxLMgtDj0KGyqcDISw9u91iaki6OA/viewform?usp=sf_link
- ❑ P-council meeting
 - ❑ **Darren will go**

New Business

- ❑ EERI Student Membership
 - ❑ Make sure to renew your membership! :)
 - ❑ Must be registered as an official member 3 months before the competition (Dec. 5th, 2018)
 - ❑ **Link to register:**
<https://www.eeri-members.org/join-eeri-today>
 - ❑ \$25 Student Membership fee
- ❑ Funding/Sponsorships
 - ❑ **Po**
 - ❑ Revision of the funding letter
 - ❑ **Darren**
 - ❑ Lollicup fundraiser
 - ❑ Week 6, 11am-3pm
 - ❑ Have you reserved a spot on ring road?
- ❑ Upcoming events
 - ❑ Engineering Food Fair
 - ❑ Each ESO gets a booth to sell food, 50% of profits go to P-council pool and 50% goes to ESO
 - ❑ Interest form due **Week 5**
 - ❑ **Irma submitted an interest form**
 - ❑ What should we sell?
 - ❑ Krispy Kreme
 - ❑ Churros
 - ❑ Fruit kabobs (w/ chocolate)
 - ❑ Professional Panel
 - ❑ Possibly winter quarter
- ❑ Seismic Design Competition (inazario@uci.edu)
 - ❑ **Vancouver, Canada**
March 5-8, 2019
More info:
<https://slc.eeri.org/2019-seismic-design-competition/>
 - ❑ New Rules have just been released!
Please read through them if you are interested in participating in the design team
<https://slc.eeri.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/2019-SDC-Official-Rules.pdf>

- ❑ **The proposal is due Nov. 2, 2018**
 - ❑ Compliance monitoring (**Lewis**)
- ❑ Need to work on the budget for competition
 - ❑ Registration
 - ❑ Travel
 - ❑ Hotel
 - ❑ We need an estimated budget in order to send sponsorship letters out
- ❑ Structural Design (awssalahaldin@gmail.com)
 - ❑ Working on the design in SAP2000
 - ❑ Basic model should be done soon
- ❑ Construction (bdorozco@uci.edu)
 - ❑ Did you speak with Andre for molds?
 - ❑ Said 3D printing may be a good idea
 - ❑ \$12 per hour
 - ❑ Meetings will start once a design is created
 - ❑ Laser cutting training
 - ❑ When2meet for laser cutting schedule was sent out, make sure to fill it in if interested
 - ❑ Training today at Calit2, Fabworks 2nd floor @3:00 pm sharp (meet with Bryan outside Calit2)
 - ❑ Design a jig with Sergio: Will be done by the end of Fall 2018 (Set meeting with Sergio 10/26 to discuss the jig)
 - ❑ Sergio will let us use his lab for the jig construction
- ❑ Architecture (clarist@uci.edu)
 - ❑ Inspiration ideas?
 - ❑ Must tie in with the vibe of Vancouver, Canada
 - ❑ Team meetings will be discussed later
- ❑ Team Polos
 - ❑ All members can get polos
 - ❑ Polos will include: EERI logo, your name, your position ("General Member" if you don't hold a position)
 - ❑ Will be around \$25 per person
- ❑ UROP Fall Call for Proposals
 - ❑ Due **Tues, Nov. 13th**

- Let us know if you are interested in helping with the proposal
- New Positions
 - Open positions**
 - Conference Chair (2)**
 - Social Chair**
 - P-council**

Open Forum

Follow us on Facebook!

<https://www.facebook.com/groups/104579969578876/>

Social idea: UCI soccer game with ASCE, Chi epsilon, etc.

Saturday, Nov. 3rd @ 7pm, Bren Event Center soccer field

Next Meeting

Thurs, Nov. 1st at 1 pm